
   
 
 
 
 

        

 
 

    
 

 

                      
  
            

           
 

 

 

  
 

 
  

 
     

     
     

  
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

     
   

 
 

   
 

 
 
 

    

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

DATE: May 6, 2020 

FROM: City of Seminole Public Works 

TO: All Plan Holders 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 2 to the bidding documents for the 
City of Seminole - Waterfront Park Restroom Project 

BID DOCUMENTS 

1.1 DESCRIPTION; Questions from Pre-bid Meeting 

a. Plans show recessed lights. How will recessed lights work with trusses? Ref revised sheet 
E-1 L2 light fixture has been revised to a surface mounted fixture 

b. Plans show H14 hurricane clips. Contractor questioned the use of these clips. Stated they 
were no longer available. It is the correct tie down clip and I was just on line and was able to 
order this product. 

c. What are the specs for the Tongue and Groove? Ref revised sheet A-5 1x6 T. G. is pine 
(paint grade) clg planking 

d. What is the trim detail for the columns? Ref revised sheet A-8 with added detail B/a-8 
added 

e. What is the finish color for the louver vents? Louvers to match color of existing wall as 
close as possible. 

f. What is the brand and model for fixtures? Ref sheets E-1 & P-2 schedules for brand and 
model # 

g. What is the brand and model for high/low drinking fountain? Ref revised sheet P-1 
Schedule for add fixture EWC-1 info 

h. Can we use CPVC or PEX piping in place of Copper? PEX piping is the preferred 
alternative to Copper piping. 

i. Do you have the geotechnical report? Geotechnical report was added to web site and 
Demand Star 

Clarification question about pavilions; This project does not include the building of any 
pavilions. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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